
Source - “Prince William: A Past to Preserve” by the Prince William County Historical 

 Commission 

Historic Name: Hibbs and Giddings Building (9129 Center Street, Manassas) 

Date or Period: ca. 1911-1912 

Original Use: Commercial 

Vicinity: Manassas 

 Hibbs & Giddings, a clothing store, was founded in 1898 by lifelong friends E. 

Humphrey Hibbs and Eugene G. Giddings. They moved into this, their third location, in 1912. 

The building, a two –story structure, was designed by prominent area architect Albert Speiden. 

This is a dignified, substantial, well-preserved and well-proportioned structure, which serves as 

an anchor and landmark on a busy corner of downtown Manassas. 


